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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

June 18, 1974

¥Mr. Robert A. Bieberman
Bureau of Mines & Mineral Resources
Socorre, llew Mexico 87801

Dear MR. Biaeberman:

This will acknowledge your letters of June 7th and June l4th.
Attached you will find copies of pertinent correspondence from the
files on National Petroleum's Yo. 1 Reeve-Chappell well in San
Miguel County. You are correct in assuming that approval of Form
C-101 was conditioned upon operator's furnishing the Bureau with a
set of sample cuttings from this well.

If you need additional information, do not hesitate to contact
this office concerning sanec.

Very truly yours,

CARL ULVOG
Senior Petroleum Geologist

Cu/og
cc: National Petroleum

P. 0. Box 12543
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73112
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